
 
 
 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
To: Barbara H. Eccles, Secretary of Senate  
From: Dr. Rachel Warburton - Chair, Senate Undergraduate Studies Committee 
Senate Meeting Date: November 19, 2018  
Subject: SUSC Report 

 
 
Senate Undergraduate Studies met on November 7, 2018 to review the following 
calendar changes: 

  

1. Curriculum/Calendar Changes Referred from the Senate Meeting on 
October 29, 2017 

a)     ​Languages​-​ ​2018-SOC-6627​-Modification to French 4901 

  The Committee ​recommends​ approval of this request. 

 

b)     ​Computer Science​- 2018-SCI-6633-Course-New-UG-COMP-IOT 

  The Committee ​recommends​ approval of this request. 

 

c)     ​Chemistry​-2018-SCI-6516- 
Program-Modification-UG-Chemistry-BSc-BEd PJ language 
requirement 

  The Committee ​recommends​ approval of this request. 

 

d)     ​Geology​-2018-SCI-6508-Program_Modification 
minor_UG_Geology_HBScBED IS 

   The Committee ​recommends​ approval of this request. 
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e)     ​Education​-2018-EDU-6691-EDUC 2050 Modification to 
notes/restrictions 

 The Committee ​recommends​ approval of this request. 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Rachel Warburton 

Chair, SUSC 2018-19 
 




